CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM
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TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Leticia M. Vacek, City c1@</

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE RESCHEDULING CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS
DATE: October 13, 2005

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION
This ordinance will formally reschedule certain City Council meetings to the next available date due to
conference participation or to coincide with holiday schedules:

SCHEDULED MEETING: RESCHEDULED TO: EVENT

October 26-27, 2005 November 2-3, 2005 Texas Municipal League Conference
October 26-29, 2005, Grapevine, TX

November 23, 2005 November 30, 2005 Thanksgiving Holiday

December 7-8, 2005 December 14-15, 2005 National League of Cities Conference
December 6-10, 2005, Charlotte, N.C.

December 28, 2005 January 4, 2006 New Year’s Holiday

POLICY ANALYSIS

The change to the council meetings have traditionally been rescheduled to allow council participation with the
Texas Municipal League, an organization which represents cities at the state level for legislative issues. In
addition, Council participates with the National League of Cities to identify and address urban issues at a
national level, for leadership development opportunities and in various constituency groups for policy
formulation and program activities. The proposed change of dates for the holidays have also traditionally been
rescheduled.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
The rescheduling of City Council meetings does not have a financial impact on the FY06 budget.

COORDINATION

This ordinance has been coordinated with the Mayor’s Office, City Manager’s Office, City Clerk’s Office and
City Attorney’s Office.
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Leticia M. Vacek
City Clerk



